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*Reported by provincial motor registrars,
police, ete.

3#=

(1) Excluding drownings where a motor
vehicle was involved.
(2) Information not available.

(a) Killed (b) Injured

Motorists  Other Total Motorists  Other Total
TR, e 93 19 112 338 32 370
11T A R UL B 120 16 136 397 33 430
L A e Ut 122 15 137 390 34 424
e R - 96 18 104 364 34 398
U R SRR Sl 118 17 137 336 15 351
**Reported by steam railways.

LT R s 1 S SRR 3,610 2. Are the above post offices located in a
Lo T e R SR T R 3,784 - government-owned building or in a rented build-
L R R SRl s S e 2726 ing? If in rented buildings, what is the yearly
TR e s 3424 rent paid?

BOAS oo, L e ROt s e 3,510 Mr. BERTRAND (Laurier) :
T ; ; 1. Afholville, N.B.......... $3,380 19
(1) Information not available. A 4871 25
WAR ASSETS—SHOE MANUFACTURING EQUIPMENT Gagetown, N.B.......... 2,967 19
5 Hillsboro,»N.B:..i.:. v 4,455 36
i\q;IISL\;I?Rf: - o Rexton, NB............. 3,307 26

A S e federal government, rou the >

War Aassets ‘Corporation, sold to the Sasl%atche- Rogersville, N.B......... 2,686 90
wan provincial government, or to Saskatchewan St. Leonag‘d, B 4,070 25
Leather Products Corporation, or to any other South Nelson, N.B....... 2,644 78

crown company of the province of Saskatchewan,
equipment suitable for the operation of a shoe
factory? 3

2. If so, what was the cost of said equipment
to the federal government or to the federal
crown corporation purchasing same?

3. What price was paid by the province of
Saskatchewan or its crown corporation for
same?

4, What are the details of such equipment?

5. Was the sale by tender? If so, (a) how
many tenders were received; (b) from whom;
(e¢) what was the amount of each tender?

6. Is any more similar equipment available?

7. If so, (a) where may this equipment be
inspected; (b) will it be sold to others on
the same basis and price? :

Mr. McILRAITH:

1. No.
2,3, 4,5 6 and 7. Answered by No. 1.

POSTAL SERVICE—NEW BRUNSWICK OFFICES

Mr. HATFIELD:

1. What was the revenue of the following post
offices in New Brunswick for the year ending
March 31, 1944: Atholville, Bath, Gagetown,
Hillsboro, Rexton, Rogersville, St. Leonard,
South Nelson?

[Mr. MacKinnon.]

2. All are in government owned buildings.

NATIONAL HOUSING ACT—CONTRACTS
Mr. WRIGHT:

What are the names of all individuals, firms,
or corporations with which the government has
entered into contracts under sections 15 and 16
of the National Housing Act, 1944?

Mr. MAYHEW: None.

QUESTIONS PASSED AS ORDERS FOR
RETURNS

HALIFAX V-E DAY RIOTS

Mr. NICHOLSON:

1. What commitments have been made by the
federal government to compensate for damage
done in Halifax on V-E day?

2. What commitments have been made by the
federal government to compensate for damage
done in Halifax area-by the recent explosions?

Mr. MAYHEW : Return tabled.



